

Rechtsanwalt Ingo Klaus Wamser

Fachanwalt für Strafrecht

- auch zugelassen beim IStGH -Telefon 0851/4908869 B Telefax 0851/4909474 D

Brunngasse 29 D-94032 Passau

Re: Election to disciplinary bodies Counsel Support Section International Criminal Court Oude Waalsdorperweg 10 2597 AK, The Hague (The Netherlands)

> Passau, 09 July 2022 Az: waA02-0722

Declaration of Candidacy

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,

Hereby I declare my candidacy for the elections of members of the ICC Disciplinary Organs

Please find attached

my curriculum vitae a statement describing in detail my particular competence in professional ethics and legal matters.

Yours sincerely,

Ingo/Klaus Wamser

Fachawalt für Strafrecht

Email:

info@wamser.org

USt-IdNr: DE243569587

Bankverbindung: IBAN: DE96120300001033061985

BIC: BYLADEM1001



Curriculum vitae

Name:

Ingo Klaus Wamser

Address:

Brunngasse 29 94032 Passau

Germany

Born:

25. September 1979 at Passau

Work Experience

Apr 2003 - Jun 2005 Post-graduate civil service at Oberlandesgericht München

Various assignments including the office of the prosecutor Staatsanwaltschaft Passau, department of foreigner's law and common crimes, department of juvenile delinquency and crimes against minors, department of organized crimes and

terrorism.

July 2005 - Principal at Rechtsanwalt Wamser

Law Firm under German rules

Oct 2009: title "Fachanwalt für Strafrecht" awarded by Munich

Bar Authority

Apr 2011 - Aug 2016 Volunteer Delegate at International Maritime Organization

Consultancy on the law of the sea

June 2011 - Lector at Montanuniversität Leoben, Austria

Public international law, law of the sea

Feb 2012 - External Supervisor at FernUniversität Hagen, Germany

Supervisor for Master's Thesis in Criminal Law and Human

Rights

Oct 2012 - List Counsel at the Special Tribunal for Lebanon

Dec 2012 - Independent Expert for Criminal Law at European Commission

Jan 2013 List Assistant to Counsel at the International Criminal Court

Sep 2013 - Sep 2015 Volunteer board member of the Munich Bar Association

Dec 2013 - List Counsel at the International Criminal Court

Sep 2015 - Sep 2020 Judge at Anwaltsgericht München

Counsels' Disciplinary Court for the district of Munich

May 2018 - Specialist Counsel at the Kosovo Specialist Chambers

July 2018 – Oct 2021 Chairman of the Membership Committee of the International Criminal Court Bar Association

Oct 2018 - Dec 2019 Member of the Working Group of Specialist Counsel and Victims' Counsel at the Kosovo Specialist Chambers

Jan 2019 - Alternate Disciplinary Commissioner at the International Criminal Court

Dec 19 - Member of the Executive Committee of the Independent Representative Body of Specialist Counsel at the Kosovo Specialist Chambers

Sep 2020 - Judge at Bayerischer Anwaltsgerichtshof Higher Counsels' Court (disciplinary appeals and administrative)

Academic Education

1998-2002	Universität Passau, Faculty of Law Degree: Diplom-Jurist Univ.
2019	International Business Management Institute, Berlin Diploma in Global Governance
2020	Centre of Excellence, Cheadle Criminology Diploma
2021	Centre of Excellence, Cheadle Criminal Psychologist Diploma
2022	McAfee Institute, Chesterfield Certified Professional Criminal Investigator

Publications

Commentary:

"Beck'scher Online-Kommentar BRAO", §§ 92-112h, 1. Edition 2018 (Online Commentary on the German Federal Lawyer's Act)

"Beck'scher Online-Kommentar BRAO", §§ 92-112h, 2. Edition February 2019 (Online Commentary on the German Federal Lawyer's Act)

"Beck'scher Online-Kommentar BRAO", §§ 92-112h, 3. Edition May 2019 (Online Commentary on the German Federal Lawyer's Act)

"Beck'scher Online-Kommentar BRAO", §§ 92-112h, 4. Edition August 2019 (Online Commentary on the German Federal Lawyer's Act)

- "Beck'scher Online-Kommentar BRAO", §§ 92-112h, 5. Edition November 2019 (Online Commentary on the German Federal Lawyer's Act)
- "Beck'scher Online-Kommentar BRAO", §§ 92-112h, 6. Edition February 2020 (Online Commentary on the German Federal Lawyer's Act)
- "Beck'scher Online-Kommentar BRAO", §§ 92-112h, 7. Edition May 2020 (Online Commentary on the German Federal Lawyer's Act)
- "Beck'scher Online-Kommentar BRAO", §§ 92-112h, 8. Edition August 2020 (Online Commentary on the German Federal Lawyer's Act)
- "Beck'scher Online-Kommentar BRAO", §§ 92-112h, 9. Edition November 2020 (Online Commentary on the German Federal Lawyer's Act)
- "Beck'scher Online-Kommentar BRAO", §§ 92-112h, 10. Edition February 2021 (Online Commentary on the German Federal Lawyer's Act)
- "Beck'scher Online-Kommentar BRAO", §§ 92-112h, 11. Edition May 2021 (Online Commentary on the German Federal Lawyer's Act)
- "Beck'scher Online-Kommentar BRAO", §§ 92-112h, 12. Edition August 2021 (Online Commentary on the German Federal Lawyer's Act)
- "Beck'scher Online-Kommentar BRAO", §§ 92-112h, 13. Edition November 2021 (Online Commentary on the German Federal Lawyer's Act)
- "Beck'scher Online-Kommentar BRAO", §§ 92-112h, 14. Edition February 2022 (Online Commentary on the German Federal Lawyer's Act)
- "Beck'scher Online-Kommentar BRAO", §§ 92-112h, 15. Edition May 2022 (Online Commentary on the German Federal Lawyer's Act)
- "Beck'scher Online-Kommentar BRAO", §§ 92-112h, 16. Edition August 2022 (Online Commentary on the German Federal Lawyer's Act)

Monographies:

"International Criminal Court Disciplinary Organs' Handbook" Grin Publishing GmbH, 2014 ISBN (print): 978-3-656-72867-2 ISBN (ebook): 978-3-656-72868-9

"International Criminal Court Disciplinary Organs' Handbook 2. Edition (publication expected in 2022)

Essays:

"Der anwaltsgerichtliche Nachschlag" (Disciplinary extra for counsels) Festschrift zum 70. Geburtstag von Detlef Burhoff, ZAP Verlag

"The "Volga" Case: Civilian-Military Cooperation in Maritime Interdiction Operations" NMIOTC Journal 7, page 48

"Die Gerichtsbarkeit des Internationalen Strafgerichtshof" (Jurisdiction of the International Criminal Court) Strafverteidigerforum -StraFo- (defence counsel's forum), 07/2013, page 278

"Schwierigkeiten von Bergungen, deren organisatorische Abwicklung und rechtliche Besonderheiten"

(Challenges in salvage operations, organizational issues and legal specialities) Zeitschrift für Binnenschifffahrt (Journal of Inland Navigation) 2-3/2012, page 93

"Änderungen der österreichischen Wasserstraßen-Verkehrsordnung" (Amendments in the Austrian Regulations for Inland Navigation)
Zeitschrift für Binnenschifffahrt (Journal of Inland Navigation) 10/2011, page 75

"Prosecution of Somali Pirates" NMIOTC Journal 4, page 41

"Private Sicherheitsdienste auf Seeschiffen unter deutscher Flagge" (Private security companies on German flagged vessels) HANSA 09/2010, page 107

"Maßnahmen der privaten Gefahrenabwehr zur Verkehrssicherung auf See" (Private security companies enforcing seaborne traffic regulations)
Neue Zeitschrift für Verkehrsrecht -NZV- (New Journal for traffic law) 09/2010, page. 436

"Der Geltungsbereich des deutschen Strafgesetzbuches auf See auf der Grundlage des § 3 StGB" (German criminal jurisdiction basing on the principle of territoriality) Strafverteidigerforum -StraFo- (defence counsel's forum), 07/2010, page 279

"Änderung der österreichischen Wasserstraßen-Verordnung (Amendments in the Austrian Regulations for Inland Navigation) Zeitschrift für Binnenschifffahrt (Journal of Inland Navigation) 10/2008, page 86

"Die Zulässigkeit der Mehrfachbenennung eines PFSO (The legitimacy of designating one PFSO for several port facilities) Zeitschrift für Binnenschifffahrt (Journal of Inland Navigation) 07/2008, page 85

Book Reviews:

Schomburg/Lagodny, Internationale Rechtshilfe in Strafsachen/International Cooperation in Criminal Matters, 6th Edition, 2020 Strafverteidigerforum -StraFo- (defence counsel's forum), 2020, page 351

Triffterer/Ambos: The Rome Statute of the International Criminal Court, 3rd Edition, 2016

Strafverteidigerforum -StraFo- (defence counsel's forum), 2016, page 175

Debattista and others: Southampton on Shipping Law, 2008 Zeitschrift für Binnenschifffahrt (Journal of Inland Navigation) 10/2008, page 87

Bundock: "Shipping Law Handbook, 4th edition 2007 Zeitschrift für Binnenschifffahrt (Journal of Inland Navigation) 10/2008, page 87

von Waldstein/Holland: "Binnenschifffahrtsrecht (Laws of Inland Navigation), 5th edition 2007

Zeitschrift für Binnenschifffahrt (Journal of Inland Navigation) 04/2008, page 79

Bichou and others: "Risk Management in Port Operations, Logistics and Supply Chain Security, 2007

Zeitschrift für Binnenschifffahrt (Journal of Inland Navigation) 04/2008, page 79

Lectures and Presentations

Protecting against maritime threat scenarios 7th TranSec World Expo, Amsterdam, 3. June 2009

Port Security Lloyd's Maritime Academy, London, 14. September 2009 Seminar: "Combat Piracy, protect your assets"

Assessing the legal implications to maritime security operations Lloyd's Maritime Academy, London, 14. September 2009 Seminar: "Combat Piracy, protect your assets"

Prosecution of Somali Pirates NATO Maritime Interdiction Operational Training Centre, Crete, 29. June 2011 Annual Conference

The "Volga" Case: Civilian-Military Cooperation in Maritime Interdiction Operations NATO Maritime Interdiction Operational Training Centre, Crete, 27. June 2012 Annual Conference

Marine Mining Montanuniversität Leoben, since 2011 Annual joint lecture together with Prof. Doris Groß

Counsel's code of professional conduct and the German disciplinary regime FORUM Junge Anwaltschaft, since 2016 Various occasions

Counsel's code of professional conduct Munich Bar, since 2020 Compulsory training for trainee lawyers (annual)

Statement

competence in professional ethics and legal matters

After two years of working within the Bavarian department of justice in various postgraduate positions I started my own law firm specialized in criminal and international (maritime) law in 2005.

Since this time I successfully guided several young lawyers through their mandatory post-graduate training before applying for a bar admission. The training includes not only practical issues of the work as a counsel but also professional ethics and disciplinary regulations executed by the competent bar association.

In addition I'm frequently representing colleagues as a defence counsel in cases of professional misconduct and in criminal investigations resulting from their work.

From September 2013 until September 2015 I have been a volunteer board member of the Munich Bar Association, which is the competent regional bar representing more than 20.600 lawyers with a bar admission in south-eastern Germany. During this time I wrote legal opinions on behalf of the Bar Association for various courts regarding counsel's remuneration, including the assessment of financial and professional misconduct.

In September 2015 I was appointed as a Judge of the Counsels' Disciplinary Court of Munich (Anwaltsgericht München) by the Bavarian Ministry of Justice. In this capacity I'm part of a board of three judges deciding on accusations of the Attorney General based on professional misconduct of counsels.

In September 2020 I was appointed as a Judge of the Bavarian Counsels' Court (Bayerischer Anwaltsgerichtshof) by the Bavarian Ministry of Justice. In this capacity I'm part of a board of five judges deciding on appeals against disciplinary decisions of three Counsels' Disciplinary Courts (Bamberg, Munich and Nuremberg) and on administrative matters like admission to the bar or it's revocation i.a..

Starting in 2020 I'm lecturer for the Munich Bar Authority on the German Code of Professional Conduct for counsel within the framework of the compulsory training for trainee lawyers.

In an international context I'm actually serving as the Alternate Commissioner at the International Criminal Court. I co-drafted the Code of Conduct for Counsel and the Constitution of the Independent Representative Body for Counsel at the Kosovo Specialist Chambers, I served three terms as the Chairperson of the Membership Committee of the ICCBA and currently I'm a member of the Professional Standards Advisory Committee of the ICCBA.

I'm co-author of a commentary on the German Federal Lawyers' Act (BRAO), working on issues of the organization of the German disciplinary court system since it's first Edition (16th Edition to be published in August 2022).

In addition I'm author of a commentary on the German Law of Cooperation with the International Criminal Court (IStGHG).

Other publications in English and German covered issues of (international) criminal law, including a handbook on the ICC Disciplinary Organs.